Yambhill County
Public Works Department

1843 2060 NE Lafayette Avenue, McMinnville, OR 97128
;_‘ ; Ph, 503.434.7515 Fax 503.472.4068 E-mail: pubwork@co.yamhill.or.us

YAMHILL
COUNTY

YAMHILL COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

COVERSHEET
DATE: July 25th, 2024
TO: Board of Commissioners
FROM: Mark Lago, Public Works Director
RE: Intent to Award for 2024 Highway Striping Services
BACKGROUND:

This is a request for approval for Intent to Award for the “2024 Highway Striping
Services” contract. This project scope is to stripe 286 centerline miles and 204 fog line
miles of county roads.

Bids were opened at 2:00 pm on July 18, 2024, at Public Works (PW). Two bids were
received. The apparent low bidder is Hicks Striping and Cubing, LLC for $359,610.35.
STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Staff is requesting the Board provide intent to award approval for the 2024 Highway
Striping Services Project in the amount of $359,610.35

FISCAL IMPACT:
Funds will come out of the 24-25 Road Fund

ATTACHMENTS: Bid Opening Summary sheet from July 18, 2024
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